
From: Thomson,MT
To: O"Connor,D
Subject: RE: an odd request for truth
Date: 25 September 2019 14:46:13

Thanks Danny
 

From: O'Connor,D 
Sent: 25 September 2019 14:33
To: Thomson,MT <M.T.Thomson@lse.ac.uk>; Kaufman,AN <A.N.Kaufman@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: an odd request for truth
 
Dear Mark,
 
Yes, it still makes sense to send the standard reply. The enquirers continue to be focused on
petty points and never seem to be satisfied.
 
The London School of Economics and Political Science and the University of London
can categorically confirm that Dr Tsai Ing-Wen completed her thesis and was correctly
awarded a PhD in Law in 1984.

Dr Tsai Ing-wen recently provided the LSE Library with a facsimile copy of the thesis,
‘Unfair trade practices and safeguard actions’.  This is available to view in the LSE
library reading room upon request.”
 
 
Best wishes,
 
Danny
 
 

From: Thomson,MT 
Sent: 25 September 2019 07:38
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>; Kaufman,AN <A.N.Kaufman@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: an odd request for truth
 
Colleagues, greetings
 
Another query about the Taiwanese President’s PhD.  Danny, I presume the stock reply
will suffice?
 
Andy – you will see that there is a question about how we would record a Taiwanese
student’s nationality on the student record in 1980 – Republic of China or Taiwan?  An
interesting question.  Do you know the answer?

Thanks,

MTT
 
From:  
Sent: 25 September 2019 03:32




